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From: Loree Parker

To: Hobelmann, Gary; Clements, Robert; Panos, Kristina

Cc: SST - Transport; Agastya Kohli; Aaron Demorow; Honghai Liu; Brian Nixon

Subject: RE: Urgent: Pending disconnect impacting TNS DS0 circuits to Comtech

Date: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 12:31:39 PM

Gary,

I am not available until 4pm Eastern on Thursday. All times I listed below are in the Pacific timezone.

Thanks,

Loree

From: Hobelmann, Gary [mailto:ghobelmann@tnsi.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:57 AM

To: Loree Parker <Loree.Parker@comtechtel.com>; Clements, Robert <rclements@tnsi.com>;

Panos, Kristina <kpanos@tnsi.com>

Cc: SST-Transport <SST-Transport@comtechtel.com>; Agastya Kohli

<Agastya.Kohli@comtechtel.com>; Aaron Demorow <Aaron.Demorow@comtechtel.com>; Honghai

Liu <Honghai.Liu@comtechtel.com>; Brian Nixon <Brian.Nixon@comtechtel.com>

Subject: RE: Urgent: Pending disconnect impacting TNS DS0 circuits to Comtech

Good morning Loree,

Let’s shoot for 1 PM EDT on Thursday. I will send out a calendar appointment shortly.

Thank you,

Gary

From: Loree Parker [mailto:Loree.Parker@comtechtel.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 5:48 PM
To: Hobelmann, Gary; Clements, Robert; Panos, Kristina
Cc: SST-Transport; Agastya Kohli; Aaron Demorow; Honghai Liu; Brian Nixon
Subject: RE: Urgent: Pending disconnect impacting TNS DS0 circuits to Comtech

I will let others speak for themselves, but I currently have no scheduled conflicts during the following

windows this week (all times Pacific):

Wednesday 2-5pm

Thursday 1-3:30pm

Friday 1-2:30pm, 3:30-5pm

From: Hobelmann, Gary [mailto:ghobelmann@tnsi.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 3:37 PM

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

Hi Loree,

Sorry for the delay. It looks like Kristina Panos (copied here) is leading the project from our Facilities

Engineering team. She has been handling several similar situations.

I will need to coordinate with Kristina on getting a call going, but do you have some times that work

for you and the team already in mind. I can try to match to one of those times.

Thank you,

Gary
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return email and permanently delete all copies of the original email and any attached
documentation from any computer or other media.

This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)and may
contain confidential and privileged information of Transaction Network Services.
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: This email, including attachments, may contain information which
is confidential, proprietary, attorney-client privileged and/or controlled under U.S. export laws
and regulations and may be restricted from disclosure by applicable State and Federal law.
Nothing in this email shall create any legal binding agreement between the parties unless
expressly stated herein and provided by an authorized representative of Comtech
Telecommunications Corp. or its subsidiaries. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message, be advised that any dissemination, distribution, or use of the contents of this message
is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify us immediately by
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
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